Date

26.12.2021

Minutes of Meeting

The Third Annual General Meeting of the Alumni Association of Ujjain Engineering College was conducted on 26th December 2021 on the occasion of Third Gecuite's Day.

The Meeting was conducted in the Chairmanship of **Dr. J.K. Shrivastava**, **Patron & Principal**, **UEC Ujjain** among with all Office Bearers, Executive Members, Administrative Body and more than 180 members of the association.

Er. A. N. Vyas, Batch-1968 welcomed to all members of the association.

Prof. Sanjay Verma, Secretary/AAUECU summarised various meetings, sessions and works done by the association during the year 2021, as

- 1) Registration of alumni as a Member of AAUECU, which is 557 Members till date.
- 2) Donated 02 nos Oxygen Concentrator to college administration during second wave of covid-19.
- 3) Helped too many alumni & their respective families during lockdown period.

Prof. D.K. Sakravadia, Treasurer/AAUECU summarised Annual Audit report of Financial Year 2020-21 of the Alumni Association.

As the Tenure of working body of the Alumni Association will be end on 31st Mar 2022, so formation of New Body Proposed by **Er. H R Rathore**, **Batch-1966** as retention of current team.

Patron: Principal UEC, Ujjain

President: Er. Komal Bhutda. Batch-1977

Vice President: Er. Faisal Qureshi, Batch-1986 **Vice President:** Er. Vishal Malviya, Batch – 1998

Treasurer: Er. D K Sakravadia, Batch-1983 **Secretary:** Er. Sanjay Verma, Batch-1990 **Joint Secretary:** Er. Milind Ingole, Batch-1978

Above proposal was passed unanimously by the members present in the meeting and declared by **Er. B.C.Trivedi, Batch-1968.**

This Team will be work for next tenure of 03 years as 01st Apr 2022 to 31st Mar 2025.

Er. Komal Bhutda, President/AAUECU gave vote of thanks to the respected assembly and proposed New Executive committee of the association, which was passed unanimously by the members present in the meeting.

Executive Committee:

- Er. H. R. Rathore, Batch-1966
- Er. A.N. Vyas, Batch-1978,
- Er. B.C. Trivedi, Batch-1968
- Er. Shobha Khanna, Batch-1973,
- Er. Ashok Sharma, Batch-1977,
- Er. Praveen Vashishtha, Batch-1978

Er. Vishal Malviya, Batch-1998, Vice President/AAUECU proposed inclusion of 06 New Members to the Administrative Body of the association, which was passed unanimously by the members present in the meeting.

Administrative Body:

- Er. Ram Kanikar, Batch-1966
- Er. S.K. Patel, Batch-1967
- Er. M.M. Singhal, Batch-1967
- Er. I.S. Solanki, Batch-1967
- Er. R.P. Gautam, Batch-1970
- Er. Ashutosh Mudgal, Batch-1971
- Er. Arvind Bhagwat, Batch-1972
- Er. Rajesh Sharma, Batch-1972
- Er. B Suresh Rao, Batch-1973
- Er. Rajesh Chourishi, Batch-1974
- Er. Vivek Phadke. Batch-1975
- Er. Vipin Hatkar, Batch-1976
- Er. S. K. Rathore, Batch-1977
- Er. Ravi Mangal Singh, Batch-1980
- Er. Mukesh Kucklorya, Batch-1980
- Er. Umesh Pendharkar, Batch 1982
- Er. Vikas Gupta, Batch-1986
- Er. Gunjan Sidhdha, Batch-1988
- Er. Devendra Devdhare, Batch-1990
- Er. Amit Jain. Batch-1991
- Er. Ritesh Lanjwar, Batch-1995

- Er. Sumit Pahawa, Batch-1998
- Er. Akhil Jhalani, Batch-1999
- Er. Ranjana Shakya, Batch-1999
- Er. Laxmikant Mishra, Batch-2003
- Er. Gaurav Airen. Batch-2004
- Er. Kanchan Thool, Batch-2006
- Er. Dinesh Dahima, Batch-2006
- Er. Sarabjeet Bagga, Batch-2009

From the Batch of 1968 Er. A. N. Vyas & Er. B.C. Trivedi appreciated the joining of alumni of foundation batch 1966 by wreathed them.

Er. M.M. Singhal, Batch-1967 addressed and shared his memories from 1967 batch.

Special honour was given to the alumni of Batch 1966,1967 & 1968 was given by **Dr. J.K. Shrivastava, Patron & Principal, UEC.**

Er. Uma Sharma, Batch-1978 was honoured by Er. Shobha Khanna, Batch-1973 and Er. Milind Ingole, Batch-1978 for her great contribution and achievements in various construction and architect projects.

In different cities many alumni are organise annual meet and keeps united everyone. In the same vein Er. S.K. Rathore, Batch-1977 from Delhi Chapter, Er. Akhil Jhalani, Batch-1999 from Mumbai Chapter and Er. Vipin Hatkar, Batch-1976 addressed and expressed their views toward association and share their memorable moments of annual meet and activities done by them in these cities.

- **Er. Komal Bhutda, President/AAUECU** addressed to all respected members to help the college in all manner. Following proposals and declaration done by the president on behalf of Alumni Association.
- 1) To merge the development fund created during Golden Jubilee celebration along with alumni association to utilise it positively with concern of alumni and college administration for construction of Alumni Guest House, which was consent by Former Principal & Patron Dr. Umesh Pendharkar as well as Current Principal & Patron Dr. J.K. Shrivastava
- 2) To provide an office to the Alumni Association in the college building to operate various activities and interaction among with current students time to time. This proposal was also accepted by the Principal sir.
- 3) To donate an amount of Rs 60000 from alumni association to the family of Late Er. Sanjay Parashar.

- 4) To honour toppers of the final year batch of each branch from next AGM by Executive Committee of the association.
- 5) To honour as **Gecuite Batch of the year** to that batch who will participate with maximum number alumni in next year AGM.

Dr. J.K. Shrivastava, Patron & Principal, UEC Ujjain expressed his views and appealed alumni to help the institute through their knowledge & experience. He also requested to all alumni to visit the college campus and departments, which were kept open specially to give respect all alumni on holiday.

During Open Session and discussion, **Er. Rohit Namdev**, **Batch-1997** offered job opportunity to current students of chemical in his company.

Er. Milind Ingole, Joint Secretary Vice President/AAUECU summarised planning of various activities for coming year-2022 and gave a vote of thanks in the end of the session to all members of the Alumni Association

The stage Management was done by **Prof. A. C. Shukla, Batch-1983.**

After Annual General Meeting-2021, all alumni visited college campus and memorised their golden days.

Venue

Ujjain Engineering College, Ujjain